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Good afternoon Lori, 
 
Please find below the senate's next steps on 1229. With this commitment to next steps the 
current version of the policy may be signed. 
 
Kirsty. 

 
From: Levin, Oscar <Oscar.Levin@unco.edu> 
Sent: 23 May 2022 16:07 
To: Fleming, Kirsten <kirsten.fleming@unco.edu>; Senbet, Dawit <Dawit.Senbet@unco.edu> 
Subject: Next steps on Chair/Director policy (SA 1229)  
  
Hi Kirsty, 
  
As per our conversation today and last week, I’d like to outline the next steps to further improve the 
policy that will be implemented once Senate Action 1229, Chair/Director Distinction is approved.   
  
During the next academic year, the Academic Policies Committee will work, in consultation with the 
Provost Office, to provide improved definitions of “program area”, “department”, and “school”.  If, as a 
consequence of this work, it becomes clear that the distinction between chair and director needs to be 
changed further, the Faculty Welfare committee will work on revising that policy as well. 
  
Let me know if you have any concerns. 
  
Cheers, 
Oscar.  
  
  
Oscar Levin,  Associate Professor,  
Chair, Faculty Senate 
School of Mathematical Sciences,   
University of Northern Colorado, Campus Box 122,  
Greeley, CO  80639    phone (970) 351-2380    fax (970) 351-1225 
Zoom: https://unco.zoom.us/my/oscarlevin 
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